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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:20 PM

To: 'Robert Powell

Subject: RE: Change of address - Everest Asset Management, LLC - Doc |D #L08000067642

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank vyou,

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

‘Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
emall=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Robert Powell [mailto:robert@rpowell.net]

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:14 FM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Ezra Zucker'; ezra@everestassetmgmt.com

Subject: RE: Change of address - Everest Asset Management, LLC - Doc ID #LOB000067642

Rob
Please change the Principal address for Everest Asset Management, LLC, Document ID

#LOB0OO006ET7642 to 1101 Brickell Ave, Suite 505, Miami, FL 33131. Please confirm when this
change has been made.

PLEASE ALLOW TIME FOR THE ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, TO COMPLETELY LOAD TO YOUR COMPUTER SCREEN
BEFORE PRINTING!
Thanks

Robert Powell, CEO
Collection Licensing, LLC

MAILING ADDRESS

Robert Powell

P. 0. Box 630995

Littleton, CO B0163

OVERNIGHTS

Robert Powell

10200 Park Meadows Dr., Bldg 9 Unit 922
Littleton, CO 80124-5456. .

303-451-1586 (Phone)
303-451-1907 (Fax)

rohert@collectionlicensing.com
www.collectionlicensing.com

"The affordable solution to collection licensing"
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